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Arcand, Richard

From: Arcand, Richard
Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2019 4:40 PM
To: Beaulieu, Philip
Subject: FW: RSA 91-A Request for Crossing Info
Attachments: 2019 Permits Signed.pdf; DOT to DNCR Letter dated 11-13-2018.pdf

Hi Phil, please send me the apps that were denied. I will locate the ATV Directive. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Dick 
 
 
From: John Petrofsky   
Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2019 9:42 PM 
To: Arcand, Richard 
Subject: Fwd: RSA 91-A Request for Crossing Info 
 
EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.

Hi Richard, 
 
Thank you. I think there are a few things outstanding still. I believe there were three crossings in Pittsburg that 
were closed. This only captures one of them. Is that not the case? 
 
Please also include any and all rationale provided for the other two closings, and if relevant, reopenings.  
 
Also, I had requested any record of DOT's evaluation of comments and input regarding safety and the 
Colebrook 145 crossing. Finally, please include any evaluation or discussion of DOT directives in relation to 
the Colebrok 145 crossing.  
 
Thank you.  
John 
 
On Tue, Jul 30, 2019 at 12:03 PM Arcand, Richard <Richard.Arcand@dot.nh.gov> wrote: 

Dear Mr. Petrofsky, 

 

The NHDOT has completed our search for records that are related to your request for crossings on Route 145, and in 
Pittsburg, NH. 

 

The responsive records we found are attached and we consider this request complete. 
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Please call or email if you have any additional questions, or any issues with the attached files. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

Richard Arcand 

Program Specialist 

NH Department of Transportation 

7 Hazen Drive, Concord, NH 

Tel: (603) 271-0799 

 

 

From: John Petrofsky   
Sent: Thursday, July 11, 2019 4:23 PM 
To: Beaulieu, Philip 
Cc: Sheehan, Victoria; Dobbins, Caleb; Stewart, Sarah; Quinn, Robert; rick.samson@cooscountynh.us; Michael Cryans; 
Kris pastoriza 
Subject:  

 

EXTERNAL: Do not open attachments or click on links unless you recognize and trust the sender.

Hi Phil,  

 

I am filing a 91-A request for all material related to the decision making process on the opening of the Rt. 145 
crossing, as well as the closing of all three crossing in Pittsburg. It's in the public interest to know how these 
decisions are made, and which agencies are ultimately making the request. I would like to see any evaluation 
of safety and department declaratory rulings that took place in regard to said decisions.  

 

I would like to make this request of all material held by DOT, DOS and DNCR.  
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Thank you. 

John 




